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MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

TOP-SECRET /SENSITIVE  July 11, 1974
MEMORANDUM FOR: HENRY A. KISSINGER
FROM: ~ BRENT SCOWCROFT@

Attached is what I would judge to be an inadequate memcon of the
President's meeting with Spinola, You will recall that the meeting
was Head-to-Head at Spinola’s request, since he felt there was no
one in his party whom he could trust.

The President was concerned at what Spinola told him, He asked that
the memcon be shown to no one but you, Haig and me. He also directed
two actions:

4

(1) | ‘ !
| ]

(2) Ambassador Tasca (who the President apparently thinks isg
the world's expert on subversion) should be tasked to do an initial
"'think piece't on the contemporary threat of Communist subversion,

I have not taken any steps as yet on either of the above actions. If you
concur), I will set them into motion,

Concur
Do nothing
See me
' : DECLASSIFIED w/ portions exempted
Attgchme nt E.O. 12958 (as amended) SEC 3.3
MR# ©%- 78 ’
. QM;M3{3102~ Cif LA Hi13110
| By.cat NARADate_.JIElo
. ’ ’ \\ ' ’
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